PRIYANKA PATOWARI

Address

C/O: Mrs. Pratibha Patowari Lankeswar, West Jalukbari P.O: Gauhati University,

Guwahati, Kamrup, Assam, Pin Code: 781014

E-Mail patowaripriyanka2@gmail.com

Mobile +91-8011794772



Objective

Seeking a position to utilize my skills and abilities in an institution that offers professional growth while being resourceful, innovative and flexible

Academic Credentials

- Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) in Social Work from Assam University, Silchar, Assam.
- Qualified UGC-NET (Social Work) in 2016 (July).
- Completed **MA** in Social Work (Community Organization and Development Practice) from Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Guwahati Campus with First Class in the year 2015.
- Completed **PGDCA** from NECA Computer Education with First Class in the year 2015.
- Completed **Bachelors in Commerce (Management)** from Gauhati Commerce College under Gauhati University with Second Class in the year 2013.
- Completed **Higher Secondary (Commerce)** from Swadeshi Academy under AHSEC with First division in the year 2010.
- Completed **High School Leaving Certificate** from St. Mary's English High School with First Division in the year 2008.

Internships

- Worked as Intern in an organisation named Living Farms, Odisha from 01-10-2013 to 31-10-2013. The focus was basically on the Kondh tribal people of Rayagada District in Odisha in the areas of Food Sovereignty, Forest Rights and Uncultivated Food.
- Worked as Intern in an organisation named Shakti Shalini, New Delhi from 10-04-2014 to 10-05-2014. The work assigned was basically to train the youth (boys and girls) from the slums of Nehru Nagar, Delhi. Focus was given on Child Marriage, Educating the girls from the slum by organising various awareness session.
- Worked as an Intern in an organisation named Gunjan Organisation for Community
 Development, Himachal Pradesh from 10-10-2014 to 10-11-2014. The focus of the
 organisation was to deal with the PLHIV Community and Injecting Drug Users.
 Rehabilitation was one of the key concerns and providing them employment opportunities
 through various skill development programmes.
- Worked as an intern in an organisation named Deepalaya, New Delhi from 23-03-2015 to

23-04-2015. The focus was mainly to educate the girl child from the slums of Sanjay Colony, Okhla, New Delhi. Mainly, the task of teaching was assigned, which also included slum profiling, organising varied activities with the children (talent hunt activities), documentation of various issues prevailing in the slums for the purpose of creating awareness.

• Worked in an organisation named Gramya Vikas Manch, Nalbari for 15 days rural exposure working in the field of health and sanitation, food security and livelihood.

Work Experience

- Worked as a Networking Coordinator in the NGO, Just Be Friendly (JBF) in Guwahati from October, 2015 to December, 2015
- Worked as an Assistant Professor in the Department of Social Work under the School of Social Sciences and Humanities in The University of Science and Technology, Meghalaya from 19th January 2018 for three months.
- Working as an Assistant Professor & Coordinator in the Department of Social Work under the Royal School of Social Sciences and Humanities in The Assam Royal Global University, Guwahati from 10th September, 2019.

Other Activities

- Participated in National Seminar on 'Social Work Education, Research and Practice in North East India' organized by Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Guwahati Campus.
- Participated in the 14th National Conference on Women Studies organized by Indian Association for Women's Studies in Gauhati University from 4th February to 7th February, 2014.
- Participated in the National Seminar on 'Globalization, Culture and Identity: Issues and Perspectives of North East India' sponsored by MAKAIS, Kolkata and ICSSR, New Delhi in collaboration with Department of Social Work, Assam University, Silchar and Centre of Bangladesh Studies on 28th March- 29th March. 2016.
- Participated in the One Day Symposium on 'Good Governance' organized by Kumar Bhaskar Varma Sanskrit and Ancient Studies University, Nalbari on 27th December, 2016.
- Participated in the International Seminar & Youth Convention on 'Digitalization and Rural Development in North East India: Issues, Challenges and Way Forward' organized by Department of Social Work, Assam University, Silchar and Centre of Bangladesh Studies from 13th -15th February, 2017.

Paper Presentation

• Seminar paper titled "Theory and Praxis of Social Work Education in Assam", presented at the Indian Council of Social Science Research Sponsored National Seminar on "Education, Ethics and Excellence in India" organized by Kumar Bhaskar Varma Sanskrit and Ancient Studies University, Nalbari in collaboration with Nalbari Commerce College, Nalbari, Assam.

- Seminar paper titled "Empowering Women through Education in the Indian Context" presented at the National Seminar on "Gender Sensitization and Women Empowerment: Issues and Challenges" organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell of Guwahati College in collaboration with Unity Education Foundation.
- Seminar paper titled "Oral Literature: The Need to Preserve the Social Values and Cultural Aspects" presented at the UGC Sponsored National Seminar on "Culture and Social Values: Quest for Sustainability in a Market Driven Society" organised by Internal Quality Assurance Cell of Sonapur College in collaboration with Indian National Trust for Art and Cultural Heritage (INTACH), Assam Chapter.
- Seminar paper titled "Trends and forms of crime against women" presented at the UGC Sponsored National Seminar on "Changing Role of Indian Women in the Contemporary Society: Issues and Perspectives" organized by J.B College Women Cell in collaboration with Asom Lekhika Songstha and Women Cell, ACTA, Jorhat Zone.
- Seminar paper titled "Exploring the Obscurities of Child Marriage: A Standpoint Perspective" presented at the Graduate Research Meet 2017 organized by the Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, IIT Guwahati.
- Seminar paper titled "Oral Narratives- Bridging the Individual and Social" presented at the UGC Sponsored International Seminar on "The Changing Status of Women: Myth and Reality with special reference to North East India" organized by Kokrajhar Government College, Kokrajhar.
- Seminar Paper titled "Hearing the Unheard: The Voices Within" presented at the Two Day International Symposium on Recent Research Trends in Gender Studies organized by the Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, National Institute of Technology, Meghalaya.

Workshops/Faculty Development Programmes/Refresher Course

- Attended a two days' national workshop on "Research Paper and Project Proposal Writing" organized by Dibrugarh University Research Scholars' Association (DURSA) in Dibrugarh University, Assam.
- Attended a MAKAIS sponsored Seven-Day National Workshop on "Documenting Oral and Folk Cultural Traditions of the North East (Special Focus: Barak Valley)" organized by Department of English, Assam University in collaboration with Indian Council of Historical Research, New Delhi.
- Attended a workshop on "Research Methods in Gender Issues in Labour" from February 18-March 01, 2019 at V. V. Giri National Labour Institute, Noida.
- Attended 5 days online Faculty Development Programme on "Emerging Issues in Social Science Research", organized by Department of Anthropology, Rajiv Gandhi University, Arunachal Pradesh, India from 4th to 8th May, 2020

- Attended an Online Training Programme on "Emerging Perspectives on Gender, Labour Laws and International Labour Standards" organised by the V. V. Giri National Labour Institute during June 22-24, 2020.
- Attended the Fourth JNU Workshop for Empowering Teaching through Online Mode (JNU-WETOM IV) on the theme "Going Online: Classroom, Field Work & Research" held on July 11-12, 2020.
- Attended a Five-Day Online Faculty Development Programme on the theme of "Rethinking Critical Theory and Praxis in the Humanities and Social Sciences" organized by the IQAC Tetso College, Dimapur from 13th July 2020 to 17th July 2020.
- Attended a Five-Day Online Faculty Development Programme on the theme of "Importance of Cross-Disciplinary Research in the Post Covid-19 Scenario: Social Perspectives" organized by the Assam Royal Global University, Guwahati, from 16th June 2020 to 23rd June 2020
- Attended a Seven-Day Online Faculty Development Programme on the theme "Research Ethics and Academic Writings In Social Sciences" organized by Dhakuakhana College, Dhakuakhana, Assam in collaboration with Department of Sociology, Dibrugarh University from 28th June to 4th July,2021
- Attended an Interdisciplinary Refresher Course on Academic Writing and Research held during 16-30 May 2022 organized by the Teaching Learning Centre, Tezpur University

Publications

- A research article titled "Oral Literature: The Need to Preserve the Social Values and Cultural Aspects", ISBN: 978-81-931548-0-9 published by IQAC, Sonapur College, Sonapur, Assam.
- A research article titled "The Fairer Sex and Human Rights: A Review" published in Handbook of UGC Sponsored Career Oriented Programme on Human Rights & Duties by Jawaharlal Nehru College, Boko, with ISBN 978-81-924398-3-9.
- A research article titled "The Becoming of a 'Bride': Compelling Circumstances and Complexities" in Social Work Journal, Volume 9 (2), a peer reviewed bi-annual journal by Assam University, Department of Social Work with ISSN 0976-5484.
- A research article titled "*The Paradoxical Problem of Child Marriage in India*" in Social Work Journal, Volume 10 (1), a peer reviewed bi-annual journal by Assam University, Department of Social Work with ISSN 0976-5484.
- A research article titled "Feminist Standpoint theory and its importance in feminist research" in Journal of Social Work Education and Practice, Volume 5 (2), an international peer reviewed open access social work journal published by Social Workers in India Forum with ISSN 2456-2068.

- A research article titled "The Suffering of Homeless Women in Covid Times" in Pax Lumina, published by the Loyola Institute of Peace and International Relations.
- A research article titled "Mimesis of Female Sexuality in Popular Culture" in Towards Excellence, Volume 14 (1), an indexed referred & peer-reviewed journal on higher education published by UGC-Human Resource Development Centre, Gujarat University with ISSN 0974-035X.
- A book titled "Exploring the obscurities of Child Marriage in Assam: A Feminist Standpoint Perspective" published by Manak Publications, New Delhi with ISBN 978-93-91897-05-5
- A book chapter in the book India@ 75: Policy, Government and Development edited by Kedilezo Kikhi, M.Amarjeet Singh and K.Jose SVD published by Global Publishing House (India) with ISBN 978-93-95606-03-5

Research Project

 Principal Investigator for a Need Assessment Survey (NAS) in nearby villages of NTPC Bongaigaon situated in Kokrajhar District of BTC, Assam. The survey is a part of the CSR-Community Development Programme of NTPC-Bongaigaon funded by Grant Thornton Bharat LLP.

Membership

Life Membership of National Association of Professional Social Workers in India (NAPSWI) Membership No: NAPSWI/AS/LIFE/21560

Personal Profile

Name : Priyanka Patowari Date of Birth : 13th August, 1991

Category : General Gender : Female

Father's Name : Late Bhagirath Patwari
Mother's Name : Mrs. Pratibha Patowari
Languages Known : English, Hindi, Assamese

Marital Status : Unmarried Nationality : Indian

Reference

Dr. Razdan Sarim Rahman
Assistant Professor
Centre for Livelihood and Social Entrepreneurship
Tata Institute of Social Sciences
Guwahati Campus
razdan.rahman@tiss.edu
+91-7896703585

Declaration

I, hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge

Priyanka Patowari

Place:Guwahati (Priyanka Patowari)